
 

                       

 

Clarification No. 02 

Hiring of Rotary Steerable System (RSS) for Directional Drilling against TE#PROC-SERVICES/CB/DO-4949/2020 

Some of the Prospective bidders have raised some queries against the subject case. The queries along with 

OGDCL reply are listed below for information of all the prospective bidders 

Sr. 

No. 

Clarifications OGDCL Response 

1. Kindly clarify if the bidder will be considered qualified if 

it doesn’t have experience of running RSS in Pakistan? 

Already mentioned in SOW of TOR that OGDCL 
invites internationally reputed service companies 
with Minimum 15 years experience as Rotary 
steerable system services being key component 
for Directional wells. RSS technology should be 
owned by the service provider. Therefore, RSS 
experience specific in Pakistan is not capped. 

2. Kindly clarify if the award will be made on the basis of  

techno-commercial evaluation or technically qualified and 

lowest bidder wins?  

Award will be made on basis of technically 

qualified bidder & lowest in financial evaluation. 

3.  Kindly clarify if 10% LIH is being evaluated for all line 

items mentioned in financial evaluation criteria or only 

the RSS line items? 

Already clearly mentioned that 10% LIH will be 

evaluated for all equipment in financial 

evaluation.  

4.  Considering the SOW for RSS, in order to bid a 

compliant and competitive bid, we request OGDCL to 

extend the bid submission time by 3 to 4 weeks.  

Please be informed that due to the operational 

requirement and complete the subject 

tender timely, extension in bid submission date 

cannot be allowed. 

 
 

All the other  terms  and conditions are remain same. 


